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IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 

RSO 1980, chapter 337) 

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS 

113 FRONT STREET NORTH 

IN THE TOWN OF CAMPBELLFORD IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE 

TO: Corporation of the Town of Campbellford 
P.O. Box 1056 
Campbellford, Ontario, KOL lLO 

Campbellford-Seymour LACAC 
c/o Jack Connor, Chairman 
P.O. Box 1177 
Campbellford, Ontario, KOL lLO 

Ontario Heritage Foundation 
77 Bloor Street West 
Toronto, Ontario, M7A 2R9 

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of 
Campbellford intends to designate the property, including lands and 
buildings, known municipally as 113 Front Street North as a property 
of architectural and/or historical value or interest under Part IV 
of the Ontario Heritage Act, 1980. 

Reasons for the Proposed Designation 

The building was constructed about 1857 as the Township Hall for the 
Township of Seymour. It has since served as a Township Hall, Council 
Chamber, Court Room, Church, School, Jail, Community Centre and Market, 
and lately as the Public Utilities Commission office. 

The one-storey building is constructed of course rubble stone with 
cut limestone window sills. The windows were arranged three on each 
side and two on the front elevation. The eaves are returned with a 
plain freize. 

The interior was plastered over wood laths, with the original ceiling 
being a semi-circular vaulted style, twelve ( 12) feet in height at 
the outside walls and seventeen (17) feet high in the centre. 
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Any person may, before the 5th day of June, 1989, send by registered 
mail or deliver to the Clerk of the Town of Campbellf ord notice of 
his or her objection to the proposed designation, together with a 
statement of the reasons for the objection and all relevant f~cts. 
When a Notice of Objection has been received, the Council of the Town 
of Campbellf'ord will refer the matter to the Conservati.ort Revie"t'l Board 
for a hearing and report. 

Dated at Campbellford this 2nd day of May, 1989. 

Martin de Rond, Clerk 
Town of Campbellford 
36 Front Street South 

• 

P.O. Box 1056 
Campbellford, Ontario, KOL lLO 

(705) 653-1900 




